

AUDLEM PARISH COUNCIL

Rosecroft, Dodds Green Lane, Burleydam
Nr Whitchurch, Shropshire SY13 4AT
Telephone 01948 871383
e-mail: jean@jvwhite.freeserve.co.uk

28th August 2006

To members of the Council

You are hereby summonsed to attend a meeting of Audlem Parish Council on Monday 4th September at 7.30 pm at St James's School, Heathfield Road, Audlem. The agenda is shown below.

Yours sincerely

Jean White

Clerk to the Council

A G E N D A

PUBLIC FORUM

Members of the public will be invited to comment on any of the items on the agenda before business commences.

6.53 APOLOGIES

6.54 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS – Members are reminded to ensure that their interests are correctly registered. They should declare any personal or prejudicial interests which they have in any item on business on the agenda and, if necessary, leave the meeting during the discussion on that item.

6.55 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

To approve and sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 17th July.

6.56 FINANCIAL MATTERS

56.1 Authorisation of payments

T Seabridge – grass cutting (LGA1972s112)	£92.00
J White – expenses (LGA1972s111)	£37.83
J Kemble – salary (LGA1972s111)	£114.33
SPG – repairs to bike stands (LGA1972s144)	£368.95
Audlem Public hall – Annual Village Meeting (LGA1972s144)	£54.00
Audlem Public Hall – “Best of Best” meetings (LGA1972s144)	£140.00
G Davies – street cleaning – July/August (LGA1972s112)	£369.08

Confirmation of payment already made

G Davies – street cleaning – June (LGA1972s112)	£244.68
---	---------

Recommendation: that the above accounts be approved for payment.

56.2 Public Hall chairs – compensation payment

The Public Hall Committee has received compensation of £500. Being mindful of the fact that the cost of the chairs was shared with the Parish Council, the Committee suggests that both parties agree to donate the money towards the initial project funds for the Sports Centre.

56.3 Finance Committee – Clerk to advise the date of the next meeting.

6.57 PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

57.1 New gate into field at Tollgate Drive – Clerk to report.

57.2 To receive letter dated 20th July from CNBC “Development Control Committee: Developing a code of good practice” (circulated)

57.3 To receive notice of approval of property name – The Old Cowshed, Swanbach Grange, Green Lane

57.4 To receive Notice of Appeal

P06/0021 Proposed dwelling @ land adj Yew Tree Cottage, 30 Green Lane

57.5 To consider the following planning applications:

P06/0918 Listed building consent to 2 car parking spaces to rear of Ivy House, 19 Stafford Street

P06/0917 Two car parking spaces to rear of Ivy House, 19 Stafford Street

6.58 PARISH AFFAIRS

58.1 Village policing/antisocial behaviour – To consider current incidents and events, including damage to picnic table at The Green.

58.2 Youth Council – Chairman.

58.3 Teen Shelter – Response from CNBC re ground cover awaited. Cllr Stretch to report on request for relocation.

58.4 Children’s playground – To note that CNBC will replace the roundabout and the rocking horse and install spring animals at the end of October.

58.5 Fencing @ children’s playground – Cllr Hill.

58.6 PROW No. 26 @ The Green – Cllr Morgan.

58.7 PROW No. 26 @ Audlem Vale – To note landowner’s complaint about dogs. Cllr Hill.

58.8 Public toilets – Cllr Stretch.

58.9 Recognition of Paul Huntbach’s service – Cllr Hill.

58.10 Audlem Music Festival – To consider letter from the Committee (recently circulated).

58.11 Request for allotments – To consider a formal request that the Parish Council provide allotments.

58.12 Marie Curie Cancer Care – The Parish Council is asked to approve a street collection on Saturday 31st March.

58.13 Use of The Buttermarket – To confirm permission for the sale of Christmas goods by St Luke’s Cheshire Hospice on Saturday October 28th between 10 am and 1 pm.

58.14 Overloading of sewer at The Green – To note that a complaint was received about flooding from the sewer during a recent rainstorm. United Utilities advise that severe weather conditions have caused widespread flooding from the sewer system. It is likely that when conditions improve the flooding will subside. United Utilities should be contacted direct on 0845 746 2200 if problems continue or if there is sewage debris to be cleared.

58.15 Kingbur Mill – Cllr Hill to report.

6.59 HIGHWAYS

59.1 Soil on verge at Paddock Lane – To receive response from Area Maintenance Engineer.

59.2 Hedge @ Paddock Lane/Kettle Lane junction – To receive response from Area Maintenance Engineer.

59.3 Reinstatement of bollards @ Stafford Street – To receive response from Area Maintenance Engineer.

59.4 Oakes’s Corner – To receive report (if available) following Cllr Mrs Bailey’s request for an inspection.

59.5 Request for pedestrian crossing on Cheshire Street and Shropshire Street – Chairman.

6.60 ASSET INSPECTIONS – Cllr Huntbach to report.

6.61 QUALITY PARISH COUNCIL - To consider draft strategic plan on village services and sustainability prepared by Cllrs Hill, Seddon and Consterdine (enclosed).

6.62 PARISH PLAN

62.1 Community Projects Committee – Cllr Hill to provide update on projects including Audlem Vale, Blackwater Moss, proposed Trust, brown directional signs and dioramas.

62.2 Submission to Minister of Transport re de-priming of A525 (copy previously circulated)

Recommendation: that the submission be endorsed by the Parish Council.

6.63 COMMUNITY PRIDE COMPETITION - To consider representation at the ceremony to be held on Thursday 28th September at Tatton Park.

- 6.64 AUDLEM BURIAL COMMITTEE - Cllr Mrs Stockton to report.
- 6.65 AUDLEM PUBLIC HALL – Cllr Stretch to report.
- 6.66 COMMONS & GREENS COMMITTEE
- 6.67 POLICE REFORM & PROTECTIVE SERVICES - To note the contents of letter from Cheshire Police Authority and enclosure from Home Office (previously circulated).
- 6.68 ROYAL LIVERPOOL CHILDREN'S NHS TRUST – FOUNDATION TRUST CONSULTATION
To consider the Parish Council's response (information previously circulated).
- 6.69 CHESHIRE ASSOCIATION OF LOCAL COUNCILS
To receive notice of and consider representation at the Annual Meeting on Thursday 12th October at Middlewich Civic Hall, commencing at 7 pm. Also to consider whether the Parish Council wishes to put forward a Member Council Motion for discussion at the meeting.
- 6.70 CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED (*to be circulated)
FUN-KY.audlem@06 – Letter of thanks for the Parish Council's support.
*Crewe & Nantwich CVS – Notice of Annual General Meeting 11th October.
- 6.71 ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION AT THE NEXT MEETING
- 6.72 DATE OF NEXT MEETING – MONDAY 2ND OCTOBER